Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi

Please confirm DS or PRS.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Thursday, 26 November, 2020 7:34 PM

assignments

Admin A

RE: Accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS6872L and vehicle no: SHA1214T had
taken place at/along Changi road and Telok Jurau road junction at 1110 hrs on
23/11/2020.

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 November, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS6872L and vehicle no: SHA1214T had taken place at/along Changi
road and Telok Jurau road junction at 1110 hrs on 23/11/2020.

Hi,

Kindly assist .
Talk To : Guang
Veh :In

Sur: GQ

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 November, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
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d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Norlela Binte Ahmad Yusoff <norlelabay@sbstransit.com.sg>; Tham Meng Khuan <thammk@sbstransit.com.sg>;
Ang Chong Boon <angcb@sbstransit.com.sg>; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@comfortdelgro.com>; Erik Toh
Ping Khim <eriktoh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>; Dhanya
B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS6872L and vehicle no: SHA1214T had taken place at/along Changi
road and Telok Jurau road junction at 1110 hrs on 23/11/2020.

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SBS6872L and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Dhanya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. Inpia

. . | INTEHNAT[ON.-’LL
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S§SINGAPMPDRE

s Serving ithe region since 1987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 10:09 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Norlela Binte Ahmad Yusoff <norlelabay@sbstransit.com.sg>; Tham Meng Khuan <thammk@sbstransit.com.sg>;
Ang Chong Boon <angcbh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@comfortdelgro.com>; Erik Toh
Ping Khim <eriktoh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chong Yong Guang <chongyg@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS6872L and vehicle no: SHA1214T had taken place at/along Changi
road and Telok Jurau road junction at 1110 hrs on 23/11/2020.

PIs reply all in email

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that an accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS6872L and vehicle no: SHA1214T had
taken place at/along Changi road and Telok Jurau road junction at 1110 hrs on 23/11/2020.
2. TAC report was lodged, the Report number is: E/4815/2020

*#%* Pls let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or waive a
pre-repair inspection.
If we do not hear from you within the next 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair our vehicle without
further notice to you.



* We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel to conduct
the pre-repair survey.

TO ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION PLS CONTACT:

SBST Workshop:

4. Workshop Address: 3 Yio Chu Kang Crescent road, Singapore 786010
5. Name of Contact person (s): Chong Yong Guang.

6. Office number: 63754263, h/p : 81335877

7. Email of contact person: chongyg @sbstransit.com.sg

Thanks,
Tianhao

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M)]

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



